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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018 4:27 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Re: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey    YL6348Z  Claims against SGP5630G 

Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020649

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 3:52 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com> 

Subject: FW: Re: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey YL6348Z Claims against SGP5630G Our Ref: 

17/18/18/VP05/020649 

 
 
Our Ref        : 17/18/18/VP05/020649 
 

Dear Nivitha, 
 

Kindly note the request from the third party and proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey.  
 
 

Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

From: Susan Low [mailto:liusbro@ymail.com]  

Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018 3:31 PM 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ERIC WOO JUN KIAT 

Subject: Fw: Re: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey YL6348Z Claims against SGP5630G Our Ref: 

17/18/18/VP05/020649 

 
 

 
----- Forwarded message ----- 
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From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com> 
To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com> 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 03:27:00 PM 
Subject: Re: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey YL6348Z Claims against SGP5630G Our Ref: 
17/18/18/VP05/020649 
 

We did like to chose as follow: 

 

Marcus Chua 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

Susan Low 

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Workshop  

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  

Singapore 417883  

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746 

 

 

On Monday, 25 June 2018 12:41:47 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com> wrote:  

 

 

Dear Susan, 

  

We will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly 

with your workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached 
list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. (Please see attached). 

  

Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of 

any of the motor surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert. You may select one of 
the listed motor surveyors. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Eric Woo 

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767 
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From: Susan Low [mailto:liusbro@ymail.com]  

Sent: Saturday, 23 June, 2018 2:05 PM 

To: MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YL6348Z Claims against SGP5630G 

  

Accident on  02/06/2018 Along   AYE (Tuas) Before Alexandra Road Exit  

Involving  YL6348Z and  SGP5630G     

  

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims. 

  

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle. 

 

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of 

the damage to our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit 

Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible. 

 

Kindly arrange. 

 

Thank you. 

  

Best Regard! 

  

Susan Low 

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

Tel: 6741 1730 

Fax: 6744 5746 

 

 

Date of Survey:-                     _______________________________________ 

 

Name of Authorise Surveyor:-  _______________________________________ 

 

Surveyor Email:                      _______________________________________ 

 

Remark :-                              _______________________________________ 
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